

The following proposals, received on DAP between February 1-15, 2020, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.

Biomedical Engineering 3201A/B Fundamentals of Biomedical Engineering Design

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, ~~2 tutorial hours~~, 0.5 course. Restricted to students registered in a Biomedical Engineering degree program.

Biomedical Engineering 3301A/B Neural Systems Engineering

Biomedical Engineering 3303A/B Cellular Systems Engineering

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours **per week**, ~~4 laboratory hour~~ **3 additional hours, 4 times per term**. 0.5 course.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

Health Sciences 3721A/B – AGING GLOBALLY: LESSONS FROM SCANDINAVIA

Short title: AGING GLOBALLY: SCANDINAVIA

This international course will introduce students to healthcare systems, public health policies, homecare practices, hospitals, long-term care, and aging research in Norway, Sweden and Denmark. Students will gain cultural competencies and acquire knowledge in gerontology by collaborating with students overseas, and meeting older adults, researchers and policy makers throughout Scandinavia.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 3091A/B, if taken in 2017/18, or 2018/19.

Extra Information:

Note: The course has two components: the pre-trip classes and trans-Atlantic tutorials which extend from January to April, and the 10-day experiential learning trip through Scandinavia in May. There is a cost associated with this experiential learning trip that is borne by the student. 0.5 course.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

APPLIED MATHEMATICS

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

Applied Mathematics 4264A/B – INTRODUCTION TO NEURAL NETWORKS

An introduction to neural networks, covering the fundamentals of neural computation and how networks of neurons support information processing in the brain. Coursework will introduce techniques in computational modeling, programming and data science, focusing on recent developments in deep learning as applied to the context of explaining the brain.

Prerequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 3813A/B, Applied Mathematics 3815A/B and Applied Mathematics 3911F/G, or with the permission of the Applied Mathematics Department.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 computer lab hours.

0.5 course

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

ANTHROPOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be withdrawn.

Anthropology 4400E: ANTHROPOLOGICAL THOUGHT

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be introduced.

Anthropology 2253A/B – ENDANGERED LANGUAGES AND REVITALIZATION

Short title: ENDANGER LANGS & REVITALIZAT'N

This course focuses on endangered languages and the local and global factors affecting language vitality and revival. Practical strategies for sustaining and reviving languages, including language documentation and revitalization, will be addressed with examples coming from various areas of the world and special focus on Indigenous languages of the Americas.

Antirequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 2253A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours per week.

Cross-listed with Indigenous Studies 2253A/B.

0.5 course.

Anthropology 2278F/G – ANTHROPOLOGY OF RACE, ETHNICITY, AND IDENTITY

Short title: RACE, ETHNICITY, AND IDENTITY

What are these categories of race, ethnicity and identity? These are hotly contested categories that are constantly shifting. This course will introduce students to anthropological conceptions of race and ethnicity and how these have shaped human identity over the 19th through 21st centuries.

Extra Information: 3 hours per week.

0.5 course.

Anthropology 4401F/G: ANTHROPOLOGICAL THINKING AND PRACTICE

Short title: ANTHRO THINKING AND PRACTICE

This course explores current anthropological debates, trends in anthropological practice, and contemporary theoretical frameworks that inform the ways in which anthropology is applied within and outside of universities.

Antirequisite(s): The former Anthropology 4400E.

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 3350F (or the former Anthropology 3301E), and registration in Year 4 in any Anthropology module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

0.5 course.

Anthropology 4407F/G – DIGITAL ARCHAEOLOGY AND DIGITAL HERITAGE

Short title: DIGI ARCHAEOLOG & DIGI HERITAGE

This course explores digitizing archaeology and interacting with the past digitally. The intent is to understand the implications for practice, and for the digital heritage arising from a digital archaeology. Digital novices and experienced users will easily manage the expectations for this course, including hands-on experiences using digital equipment.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in fourth year in Anthropology, and permission of the instructor determined by application.

Extra Information: 3 hours per week.

0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.

Anthropology 2212F/G CULTURES OF THE PACIFIC

The cultures of Polynesia, Micronesia and Melanesia with an emphasis on indigenous social structures. Other topics include ecology and economy, male-female relations, ritual and

cosmology, hierarchical and egalitarian political systems, Pacific history, and contemporary political and economic issues.

Focusing on the cultures of Melanesia, Micronesia and Polynesia, this course reveals how people often understood as peripheral are at the centre of global processes. The course addresses topics including social structure, gender, politics, economies, ecologies, cosmologies, and the representation of Pacific peoples.

Anthropology 2290F/G ~~PLAGUES AND PEOPLES: CULTURES OF HEALTH AND HEALING~~ CULTURES OF HEALTH, ILLNESS, DISABILITY AND HEALING

An exploration of the social and cultural basis of health, disability, disease, and healing. We will examine patterns of illness and epidemics, social and cultural aspects of risk, the use of ritual in healing, and the politics of health, among other issues, from an ethnographic and historical perspective.

Prerequisite(s): Any Arts and Humanities or Social Science 0.5 or 1.0 Essay course.

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ANTHROPOLOGY

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, **Indigenous Studies 2218F/G**, ~~First Nations Studies 2218F/G~~, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2218F/G**, of which at least 0.5 must be from Anthropology 2211F/G through Anthropology 2219F/G, **Indigenous Studies 2218F/G**, ~~First Nations Studies 2218F/G~~, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, or the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2218F/G**.

~~**3.0**~~ **2.5 courses**: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G, Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G, **Anthropology 4401F/G**, ~~the former~~ Anthropology 4400E.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2226A/B and Anthropology 2229F/G OR Linguistics 2247A/B and Linguistics 2248A/B (or the former Anthropology 2247A/B and the former Anthropology 2248A/B).

~~**4.0**~~ **4.5 additional courses** in Anthropology at the 2200 level or above. Students may substitute a maximum of 1.0 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G~~, **Indigenous Studies 2218F/G**, ~~the former~~ First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G**.

Note: Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult the Department when planning their module. (See list of the courses by subfield).

*Students interested in Linguistic Anthropology should take Linguistics 2247A/B and Linguistics 2248A/B. All other students should take Anthropology 2226A/B and Anthropology 2229F/G.

MAJOR IN ARCHAEOLOGY AND BIOLOGICAL ANTHROPOLOGY

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G.

0.5 course **from**: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G.

0.5 course **from**: Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G.

0.5 course: Anthropology 3350F.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 3308F/G, Anthropology 3311F/G.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2235A/B, Anthropology 2236A/B, Anthropology 2237A/B, Anthropology 2238A/B, Anthropology 2239A/B, Anthropology 2261F/G, Anthropology 2263A/B, Anthropology 2264F/G, Anthropology 2265F/G, Anthropology 2267A/B, Anthropology 3307A, Anthropology 3308F/G, Anthropology 3309F/G, Anthropology 3310A/B, Anthropology 3311F/G, Anthropology 3312F/G, Anthropology 3313A/B, Anthropology 3320, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3324A/B, Anthropology 3334F/G, Anthropology 3336F/G, Anthropology 3338F/G, Anthropology 3340A/B, Anthropology 3341F/G, Anthropology 3351G, ~~Anthropology 4400E,~~ Anthropology 4401F/G, Anthropology 4407F/G, Anthropology 4408F/G, Anthropology 4422F/G, Anthropology 4424F/G, Anthropology 4429F/G, Anthropology 4470A/B, the former Anthropology 2269F/G, the former Anthropology 3369F/G, ~~the former Anthropology 4400E,~~ the former Anthropology 4420A/B. Students may substitute a maximum of 0.5 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G.

1.0 course from any subfield in Anthropology at the 2200 level or above.

~~Anthropology 4400E~~ Anthropology 4401F/G is strongly recommended for fourth-year students planning graduate work in anthropology.

MAJOR IN LINGUISTIC ANTHROPOLOGY

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G, Linguistics 2247A/B, Linguistics 2248A/B.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2218F/G,~~ the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G, ~~the former First Nations Studies 2218F/G.~~

0.5 course: Anthropology 3350F.

2.5 courses from: Anthropology 2246F/G, Anthropology 2249F/G, Anthropology 2250F/G, Anthropology 2251F/G, Anthropology 2252F/G, Anthropology 2253A/B, Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3243F/G, Anthropology 3339F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 4401F/G, ~~the former~~ Anthropology 4400E, Anthropology 4412F/G, the former Anthropology 2243F/G, the former Anthropology 3306F/G, the former Anthropology 3335F/G, the former Anthropology 3337F/G.

~~Anthropology 4400E~~ Anthropology 4401F/G is strongly recommended for fourth-year students planning graduate work in anthropology.

SPECIALIZATION IN ANTHROPOLOGY

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2218F/G,~~ the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G, ~~the former First Nations Studies 2218F/G,~~ of which at least 0.5 must be from Anthropology 2211F/G through Anthropology 2219F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, or the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

~~3.0~~ **2.5 courses:** Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G, Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 4401F/G, ~~the former~~ Anthropology 4400E.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2226A/B and Anthropology 2229F/G OR Linguistics 2247A/B and Linguistics 2248A/B (OR the former Anthropology 2247A/B and the former Anthropology 2248A/B).

4.0-4.5 additional courses in Anthropology numbered 2200 or above. Students may substitute a maximum of 1.0 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, **Indigenous Studies 2218F/G**, ~~First Nations Studies 2218F/G~~, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2218F/G**.

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the list of **Anthropology Courses by Subfield** be revised.

Sociocultural Anthropology:

Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1021A/B, Anthropology 1025F/G, Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2260F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2275A/B, Anthropology 2276F/G, Anthropology 2277F/G, **Anthropology 2278F/G**, Anthropology 2280F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2283F/G, Anthropology 2284F/G, Anthropology 2285F/G, Anthropology 2289F/G, Anthropology 2290F/G, Anthropology 3223F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3321, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3323A/B, Anthropology 3331F/G, Anthropology 3332F/G, Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 3355F/G, Anthropology 3369F/G, Anthropology 3389F/G, **Anthropology 4401F/G (or the former Anthropology 4400E)**, Anthropology 4409F/G, Anthropology 4470A/B, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 3301E.

Archaeology and Biological Anthropology:

Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1022A/B, Anthropology 1026F/G, Anthropology 2100, Anthropology 2101A/B, Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, Anthropology 2235A/B, Anthropology 2236A/B, Anthropology 2237A/B, Anthropology 2238A/B, Anthropology 2239A/B, Anthropology 2261F/G, Anthropology 2263A/B, Anthropology 2264F/G, Anthropology 2265F/G, Anthropology 2267A/B, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 3307A, Anthropology 3308F/G, Anthropology 3309F/G, Anthropology 3310A/B, Anthropology 3311F/G, Anthropology 3312F/G, Anthropology 3313A/B, Anthropology 3320, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3324A/B, Anthropology 3334F/G, Anthropology 3336F/G, Anthropology 3338F/G, Anthropology 3340A/B, Anthropology 3341F/G, Anthropology 3369F/G, **Anthropology 4401F/G, Anthropology 4407F/G**, Anthropology 4408F/G, Anthropology 4422F/G, Anthropology 4424F/G, Anthropology 4429F/G, Anthropology 4470A/B.

Linguistic Anthropology:

Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1027A/B, Anthropology 2151A/B, Anthropology 2152A/B, Anthropology 2245F/G, Anthropology 2246F/G, Anthropology 2249F/G, Anthropology 2250F/G, Anthropology 2251F/G, Anthropology 2252F/G, **Anthropology 2253A/B**, Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3243F/G, Anthropology 3339F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Anthropology 4412F/G, **Anthropology 4401F/G**, the former Anthropology 2247A/B, the former Anthropology 2248A/B, the former Anthropology 2243F/G, the former Anthropology 3335F/G, the former Anthropology 3337F/G.

GEOGRAPHY

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be introduced.

Geography 1200A/B – THE CLIMATE EMERGENCY

An introduction to the science and politics of climate change. The course pivots on the great gap between the urgency and magnitude of changes that climate scientists are imploring, and enduring 'business-as-usual' approaches. Struggles for action are considered in light of highly unequal responsibility and vulnerability.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

0.5 course.

Geography 3446F/G – CLIMATE CHANGE, CULTURE CHANGE: TOWARD A PERSONAL GEOGRAPHY OF ADAPTATION AND ACTION

Short title: CLIMATE CHANGE, CULTURE CHANGE

Challenges students to examine, understand, and question the carbon footprint of their everyday geographies, and consider how modifying personal lifestyles—their own ways of doing and thinking—can mitigate environmental impacts. Everyday geographies are examined through exercises that focus on subjects including diet, clothing, transportation, and waste, and lower-carbon alternatives.

Prerequisite (s): Third- or fourth-year status at the university.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 tutorial hours, 0.5 course.

INDIGENOUS STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

Indigenous Studies 2253A/B – ENDANGERED LANGUAGES AND REVITALIZATION

Short title: ENDANGER LANGS & REVITALIZAT'N

This course focuses on endangered languages and the local and global factors affecting language vitality and revival. Practical strategies for sustaining and reviving languages, including language documentation and revitalization, will be addressed with examples coming from various areas of the world and special focus on Indigenous languages of the Americas.

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 2253A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours per week, cross-listed with Anthropology 2253A/B.

0.5 credit.

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be revised.

Indigenous Studies 2212F/G CULTURES OF THE PACIFIC

The cultures of Polynesia, Micronesia and Melanesia with an emphasis on indigenous social structures. Other topics include ecology and economy, male-female relations, ritual and cosmology, hierarchical and egalitarian political systems, Pacific history, and contemporary political and economic issues.—

Focusing on the cultures of Melanesia, Micronesia and Polynesia, this course reveals how people often understood as peripheral are at the centre of global processes. The course addresses topics including social structure, gender, politics, economies, ecologies, cosmologies, and the representation of Pacific peoples.

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 2104, Indigenous Studies 2213F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2112, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2253A/B, Indigenous Studies 2253A/B, Indigenous Studies 2501F/G, Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Indigenous Studies 2700A/B, Indigenous Studies 2901E, Indigenous Studies 2919F/G, Geography 2411F/G, History 2209E, the former Anthropology 2220E, the former First Nations Studies 2101E.

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 3104, Indigenous Studies 3140F/G, Indigenous Studies 3142F/G, Indigenous Studies 3722F/G, Political Science 3398F/G.

1.0 course: Indigenous Studies 4022E, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G, Indigenous Studies 4903F/G, Geography 3001F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4141F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4901F/G.

4.0 courses in Indigenous Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, English 3680F/G, Indigenous Studies 2103F/G, Indigenous Studies 2113, Indigenous Studies 2120, Indigenous Studies 2203F/G, Indigenous Studies 2211F/G, Indigenous Studies 2212F/G, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G, Indigenous Studies 2233F/G, Indigenous Studies 2234F/G, Indigenous Studies 3001F/G, Indigenous Studies 3306A/B, Indigenous Studies 3500F/G, Indigenous Studies 3880F/G, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G.

MAJOR IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 2104, Indigenous Studies 2213F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2112, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2253A/B, Indigenous Studies 2253A/B, Indigenous Studies 2501F/G, Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Indigenous Studies 2700A/B, Indigenous Studies 2901E, Indigenous Studies 2919F/G, Geography 2411F/G, History 2209E, the former First Nations Studies 2101E, the former Anthropology 2220E.

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 3104, Indigenous Studies 3140F/G, Indigenous Studies 3142F/G, Indigenous Studies 3722F/G, Political Science 3398F/G.

2.0 courses in Indigenous Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, English 3680F/G, Indigenous Studies 2103F/G, Indigenous Studies 2113, Indigenous Studies 2120, Indigenous Studies 2203F/G, Indigenous Studies 2211F/G, Indigenous Studies 2212F/G, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G, Indigenous Studies 2233F/G, Indigenous Studies 2234F/G, Indigenous Studies 3001F/G, Indigenous Studies 3306A/B, Indigenous Studies 3500F/G, Indigenous Studies 3880F/G, Indigenous Studies 4022E, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G, Indigenous Studies 4903F/G, Geography 3001F/G, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4141F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4901F/G.

MINOR IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2253A/B, Indigenous Studies 2104, Indigenous Studies 2213F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, Indigenous Studies 2253A/B, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2112, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 3104, Indigenous Studies 3140F/G, Indigenous Studies 3142F/G, Indigenous Studies 3722F/G, Political Science 3398F/G.

2.0 courses in Indigenous Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, English 3680F/G, Indigenous Studies 2103F/G, Indigenous Studies 2113, Indigenous Studies 2120, Indigenous Studies 2203F/G, Indigenous Studies 2211F/G, Indigenous Studies 2212F/G, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G, Indigenous Studies 2233F/G, Indigenous Studies 2234F/G, Indigenous Studies 2501F/G, Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Indigenous Studies 2700A/B, Indigenous Studies 2901E, Indigenous Studies 2919F/G, Indigenous Studies 3001F/G, Indigenous Studies 3306A/B, Indigenous Studies 3500F/G, Indigenous Studies 3880F/G, Indigenous Studies 4022E, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G, Indigenous Studies 4903F/G, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3001F/G, History 2209E, the former Anthropology 2220E, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2101E, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4141F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4901F/G.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

History 3803F/G TORONTO'S HISTORIES

This seminar course will examine what is now the Greater Toronto Area from multiple perspectives, including Indigenous and settler cultures. Topics include colonization, environmental change, urban development, shifting demographics, and popular culture. Course material will emphasize diverse interpretations, encouraging students to explore the lived experience of various peoples.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200 level or above.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

Note: A field trip will be required.

INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

Interdisciplinary Studies 2100A/B WHAT IS CANADA?

An interdisciplinary exploration of different perspectives on the meaning of Canada, including social commentaries, symbols, myths, stereotypes, and other products of the popular imagination. Students will have an opportunity to study interpretations and evidence from such disciplines as History, Political Science, Geography, English, and Sociology.

Antirequisite(s): History 2124A/B, History 2127F/G, History 2128A/B.

Extra Information: 2 hours, 0.5 course.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ARABIC

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

Arabic 2050A/B: ARABIC SPEAKING SKILLS

The course is designed to enable students to use Arabic in real-life situations by developing oral communication skills. The course methodology focuses on practice in speaking Arabic through guided conversations, group discussions, and informal talking. Upon successful completion of this course the students will have improved their spoken fluency, their accuracy in the language and their confidence in speaking by discussing various issues directly in Arabic.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

0.5 course

ENGLISH AND CULTURAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

English 3999F/G CREATIVE WRITING

An opportunity for students to learn about the craft of fiction and poetry, and to develop their individual voices as they express themselves through a variety of genres. Students should expect to produce a substantial quantity of work. Enrolment limited.

Antirequisite(s): English 3998E; the former English 2998E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1000-1999, or Writing 1020F/G or Writing 2101F/G or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

(Huron, King's)

GLOBAL GREAT BOOKS

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be introduced.

Global Great Books 2000F/G: HUMAN NATURE AND THE MEANING OF LIFE

Short title: HUMAN NATURE & MEANING OF LIFE

This interdisciplinary course explores what it means to be human. Through the exclusive study of complete primary texts from around the world, including, but not limited to works of philosophy, literature, and film, students will investigate questions surrounding the idea of human nature and the purpose of human life.

Prerequisite(s): Global Great Books 1002F/G or permission of Coordinator.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5

Global Great Books 2001F/G: FRIENDS AND LOVERS

This interdisciplinary course investigates the nature and meaning of love. By studying primary texts from around the world, including, works of philosophy, literature, and film, students will explore ideas about different forms of love and its role in a variety of contexts, including families, friendships, romantic relationships, and political communities.

Prerequisite(s): Global Great Books 1002F/G or permission of Coordinator.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5

Global Great Books 3000F/G: JUSTICE

By studying primary texts from around the world, including, works of philosophy, literature, and film, students will investigate varying accounts of justice, assess how competing arguments and changing circumstances affect what it means to be just, and the relationship between social responsibility, justice and the law.

Prerequisite(s): Global Great Books 1002F/G or permission of Coordinator.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5

Global Great Books 3001F/G: NATURE AND TECHNOLOGY

Studying texts from around the world, students will investigate the relationship between the natural world and technology. We will explore how technology can enhance our appreciation and use of nature, while also being a disruptive force. Students will seek to assess how these competing values can be balanced.

Prerequisite(s): Global Great Books 1002F/G or permission of Coordinator.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5

Global Great Books 3002F/G: THE BEAUTIFUL AND SUBLIME

Engaging in texts from around the world students will explore different aesthetic theories, assess these accounts while engaging with works of art, explore the relationship of the imagination to reason, and think about the role the beautiful plays in human fulfillment.

Prerequisite(s): Great Global Books 1002F/G or permission of Coordinator.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5

Global Great Books 3003F/G: REASON AND REVELATION

Reading texts from around the world, students will investigate the nature of reason and that of faith, as well as their relationship to one another. Can faith be rational? Does reason supersede the need for faith?

Prerequisite(s): Global Great Books 1002F/G or permission of Coordinator.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5

Global Great Books 4000F/G: CAPSTONE

The capstone course integrates and extends the theories, methods, and findings across GGB courses. Students will be given an opportunity to propose and engage in an extensive research project concerning a primary text or group of texts, with the end of illuminating a contemporary issue or problem.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 courses from Global Great Books 3000F/G, Global Great Books 3001F/G, Global Great Books 3002F/G, Global Great Books 3003F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5

*Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following module be revised.*

MAJOR IN GLOBAL GREAT BOOKS

Module

6.0 Courses:

3.0 courses: Global Great Books 2000F/G, Global Great Books 2001F/G, Global Great Books 3000F/G, Global Great Books 3001F/G, Global Great Books 3002F/G, Global Great Books 3003F/G.

0.5 course from: ~~History 2809F/G, History 3812F/G~~ English 2731F/G, English 2732F/G.

2.0 courses from a list of available courses (second year and higher) approved by the coordinator and updated annually. Students may only take 1.0 courses from a single other discipline.

0.5 course Global Great Books 4000F/G.

PHILOSOPHY

*Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be introduced.*

Philosophy 3850F/G: CLIMATE JUSTICE

Climate change affects everyone, but its burdens fall unevenly on different people, depending on factors like race and class. In responding, many Indigenous, environmentalist, anti-racist, feminist and labour movements speak of climate justice. What is climate justice? How might it impact the law, public policy and social movements?

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Philosophy 4852F/G – PHILOSOPHY OF LAW: FREE SPEECH ON CAMPUS

Short title: FREE SPEECH ON CAMPUS

A close look at Canadian and American ideas about constitutional freedom of speech and expression, and their applications to issues that arise on university campuses. Topics will include: harassment, hate speech, controversial political speech, controversial research publication, religious and anti-religious speech, social media, and sexual and gendered speech.

Prerequisite(s): Any Faculty of Law course or Philosophy 2080 or Philosophy 2821F/G or Philosophy 2822F/G or permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

0.5 course

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ANALYTICS AND DECISION SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

Analytics and Decision Sciences 3864A/B: DATA VISUALIZATION FOR MANAGEMENT AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Short Title: DATA VIZ FOR SOCIAL SCIENCES

Statistical programming in a high-level language, data visualization design principles, extracting insights from data visualization, data mining and machine learning, data classification; visualization of multivariate, time-series, and hierarchical data. Currently using R including ggplot2 and other relevant packages.

Antirequisite(s): Statistical Sciences 2864A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2223A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2857A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B; or 1.0 credits from Psychology 2840F/G, Psychology 3891F/G, Psychology 3892F/G, Sociology 2205A/B, Sociology 2206A/B; or by permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 2 lab hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2132A/B ITALIAN JOURNEYS

Extra Information: 3 **2** hours.

Italian 2240F/G ITALIAN JOURNEYS

Extra Information: 3 **2** hours. Note: Taught in English. Tutorial in Italian for Italian program students only.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

*Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following changes be made to the **Certificate in Loss, Grief and Bereavement Studies**.*

CERTIFICATE IN LOSS, GRIEF AND BEREAVEMENT STUDIES

An innovative Certificate program offering professionals and lay persons an opportunity to explore cultural, social, and personal aspects of loss, death, dying, and grief; to gain knowledge and experience in providing support for those who experience significant losses, individuals who are terminally ill, and those who experience grief, and to examine relevant legal, ethical, and social issues. The program emphasizes an interdisciplinary approach to the exploration of loss and grief, with an emphasis on effective support and collaboration with community-based services. Many of the courses in this program will be offered online or in mixed-methods teaching models. The Certificate in Loss, Grief, and Bereavement Studies replaces the former Certificate in Grief and Bereavement Studies offered through Western's Centre for Continuing Studies.

Academic standing is retained for the degree-credit courses completed in a certificate program. Students currently enrolled in an undergraduate program, may pursue the Certificate concurrently with a Bachelor of Arts degree. Courses for the Certificate taken concurrently with a Thanatology module may count for both.

Admission Requirements

~~Any individual may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general admission requirements, i.e. completion of secondary education and admission to King's University College. Non-Western students must first apply to King's through the Ontario University Application Centre in Guelph, Ontario. Background in a clinical area or an educational program related to the Certificate focus would be an asset. Application deadline is May 1.~~

Enrolment in the Certificate requires students currently registered in an undergraduate program, to have a cumulative average of 65%